Kate McKenzie

From: Jodie White <jodie@rmdesigns.co.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 27 June 2024 1:19 pm

To: GDC Planning (Resource Consents)

Cc: Sam Summerton

Subject: 62 Shakespeare St - RESOURCE CONSENT APPLICATION
Attachments: Resource Consent application - 62 Shakespeare St.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] This email is from an external source, be careful with any links, attachments and
payment requests.

Please find attached our application for resource consent at 62 Shakespeare St, Greymouth.

Regards
Jodie White
Office Overlord
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IMPORTANT: This email is intended for the use of the individual addressee(s) named above and may contain information that is confidential privileged or unsuitable for overly sensitive
persons with low self-esteem, no sense of humour or irrational religious beliefs. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email is not
authorized (either explicitly or implicitly) and constitutes an irritating social faux pas. No animals were harmed in the transmission of this email, although Pixie came close.



